Citx Secreta:x

From: Pat Rawlings <pat@patrawlings.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 10:30 PM

To: City Secretary; Manager

Cc: John C. Abney

Subject: Re: GameTime - Ideas - NDA PlayCn! Requirments

Can you include these items below in the following email in our agenda packet? They are the remaining pieces that can
help us qualify for the hefty Play On discount program.

Thanks,

Pat

On Thu, Mar 23, 2023 at 9:39 PM Todd Miller <Todd@ cunninghamrec.com> wrote:

Gentlemen:

All of the units that were highlighted in my 2/27 email....as well as the originally proposed
“Nature Walk” unit will require:

1. Spinning element, (1) Brachiating element, and (1) Balance element to meet the NDA
requirements.

Climbing, Sliding, and Swinging are adequately addressed in all proposed units including the
assumption that swings will be installed too.

Most economical “Spinning” element is the Spinning Leaf Seat

https://www.gametime.com/products/Spinning-Leaf-Seat-38009

Other Spinning Options:

https://www.gametime.com/products/One-Piece-Platform-Whirl-919

https://www.gametime.com/products/vistatree-top-1




Most economical “Brachiating” element

https://www.gametime.com/products/Health-Ladder-53

Most economical “Balance” element

https://www.gametime.com/products/Balance-Beam-Station-13581

more expensive “Balance” option

https://www.gametime.com/products/Forked-Log-Balance-Beam-38233

Thank you,

Todd

From: Todd Miller <Todd®@cunninghamrec.com>
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 at 9:41 PM
To: Cody Abney <cody@cobbmechanical.com>
Subject: GameTime - Ideas

Cody:

Here are some ideas. | also attached the most current proposal for your review.

https://www.gametime.com/products/westerly-ps23011

https://www.gametime.com/products/chamberlin-ps23012




https://www.gametime.com/products/blaklie-ps22010

https://www.gametime.com/products/bison-river-ii

https://www.gametime.com/products/greenwood-without-mounds-pt23016




